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Feekins-Bate, Laura

From: Steven Vandenborre (SPF Santé Publique - FOD Volksgezondheid) 
>

Sent: 26 September 2024 07:17
To: Lionlink Interconnector
Cc: Moris Martine; GEEBELEN Ulrich; eia-gateway@spw.wallonie.be
Subject: LionLink Multi-purpose Interconnector

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Belgium acknowledges receipt of this notification and intends to participate  
in the EIA procedure under Regulation 32 in relation to this Proposed Development 
 
Thanks for this opportunity. 
 
Regards, 
Steven Vandenborre 
Belgian (federal) Espoo focal point 
 
 

 

 

 Steven Vandenborre  
 Jurist & beleidsadviseur Marien Milieu DG Leefmilieu  
   
 Tel:   

 
Galileelaan, 5/2 1210 Brussel  

 

 
 



1

Feekins-Bate, Laura

From: Degroote Merel 
Sent: 24 October 2024 12:18
To: Lionlink Interconnector
Cc: Moris Martine; De Cock Kristof
Subject: RE: Lionlink Multi-purpose Interconnector - Transboundary Notification

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Flanders acknowledges receipt of this noƟficaƟon and intends to parƟcipate in the EIA procedure under RegulaƟon 
32 in relaƟon to this Proposed Development. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Merel Degroote 
Beleidsmedewerker omgeving 
  
DEPARTEMENT OMGEVING 
Afdeling Beleidsontwikkeling en Juridische Ondersteuning 
BEZOEKADRES Koning Albert II-laan 20, 1000 Brussel 

 
 

  
 

 
 

Van: Lionlink Interconnector <LionlinkInterconnector@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Verzonden: woensdag 25 september 2024 17:33 
CC: Lionlink Interconnector <LionlinkInterconnector@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Moris Martine 

; Eia-gateway@spw.wallonie.be;  Steven 
Vandenborre (SPF Santé Publique - FOD Volksgezondheid) > 
Onderwerp: RE: Lionlink Multi-purpose Interconnector - Transboundary Notification 
 
Dear Ms Moris, Mr Pirlet, Mr Geebelen and Mr Vandenborre 
  
Please find aƩached a transboundary noƟficaƟon leƩer in respect of the proposed Lionlink MulƟ-purpose 
Interconnector. Please note the deadline of 6 November 2024 for a response. 
  
Please do not hesitate to contact the project mailbox if you have any queries. 
  
Kind regards 
Laura 
  
  
  

 

Laura Feekins-Bate 
Senior EIA Advisor 
The Planning Inspectorate 
T  

 U ontvangt niet vaak e-mail van    
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@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

  
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services 
  
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. 
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law. 
  

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be 
accessed by clicking this link. 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, 
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if 
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and 
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has 
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the 
Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 
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